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Clark, John Brooks House

393 Estabrook Rd

Concord
North Quarter
G5-1442

c 1830

DEMOLISHED

Federal

Agricultural; Secondary Dwelling House; Single Family
Dwelling House

Agriculture; Architecture

Roof: Asphalt Shingle
Wall: Synthetic Other; Wood
Foundation: Brick
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ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION ([ see continuation sheet .
Describe architectural features. Evaluate the characteristics of this building in terms of other buildings within the
community.

#393 Estabrook Road is a complex house of many periods. It has changed so much over the
years, however, it is difficult to tell which parts came first. It is a rough L-plan,
pitch-roofed house of two and three stories. The wide, shallow-pitched roof of the west
wing was raised to accommodate a third story before the middle of this century. A large
dormer occupies the west slope of the main roof, and a 2-story polygonal bay window
projects from the west end. Two large exterior chimmeys dominate the west wing, and an
early-twentieth-century rubble and brick terrace stretches from the eastern section
around to the west.

The windows, of a variety of sizes, are primarily 2-over-2-sash, with some l-over-1l's.

0ld photos show that earlier in this century a two-story porch rose from the east end of
the terrace to the third story.

HISTORICAL NARRATIVE R see continuation sheet

Discuss the bistory of the building. Explain its associations with local (or state) bistory. Include uses of the building,
and the role(s) the owners/occupants played within the community.

Although both Wheeler and Keyes place the date of this house at about 1820, as it does
not appear on the 1830 Hales map it may actually have been built about a decade later.
Its first owner was farmer John Brooks Clark, son of Benjamin Clark, 2nd of #299
Estabrook Road

It was under J. Brooks Clark's ownership that Henry Thoreau's hut was moved here from

‘ the shore of Walden Pond. A Clark son, James, who greatly admired Thoreau, moved it

I here in 1849 with the help of his brother, Daniel, whose diary chronicles the event.
BApparently it was placed in a field northeast of the house, and James lived in it for a
while before his death in 1854. It eventually fell down, and some of the boards may
have'been reused in the bamm.

Like many members of the Clark family, J. Brooks Clark lived to an advanced age, and
died in 1865 at the age of 90. The farm was owned briefly by auctioneer Lewis Flint,
who may actually have lived here for a year or so, and then sold it to Daniel Sullivan
in 1867. (Cont.)

BIBLIOGRAPHY and/or REFERENCES [ see continuation sheet

Maps and atlases: 1852, 1856, ca. 1871; 1875, 1889, 1893, 1906.
Town Directories.
Wheeler, Ruth. Concord: Climate for Freedom. 1967.
"House File."
Keyes/Tolman. Y e
Richardson, Concord Chronicle.
Griswold, William. "After Walden, a Biography of Thoreau's Hut." Ca. 1954.

0 Recommended for listing in the National Register of Historic Places. If checked, you must attach a
completed National Register Criteria Statement form.

-
< ™
P s

-



Naas 004

o

INVENTORY FORM CONTINUATION SHEET Commumnity Property
CONCORD J. Brooks Clark House
Massachusetts Historical Cammission Area(s) Form No.
80 Boylston Street -
Boston, Massachusetts 02116 2ABE

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE, cont.

Although his name still appears here on the 1889 map, Daniel Sullivan owned the property
until about 1883, when it was purchased for a country vacation home by the Rev. J.
Frederick Dutton of South Boston. By 1893, he had taken an apartment at Concord

center, and it was sold to Charles B. Dodge, a partner in real estate with Sumer

Draper in Boston. He subsequently moved to Seattle, leaving his wife here, and the
property was sold by 1905 to James H. Christie. Mr. Christie, a dry goods salesman

who managed the Boston Specialty Store on Main Street, sold the farm in 1914 to Raymond
Emerson, son of Dr. Edward Emerson. He and his family lived here through most of this
century.

Estabrook Road is one of the few early roads in Concord that today is much shorter than
it was in the mid-eighteenth century. At that time it was the Carlisle Road, running
two miles north from its origin through the farmland of the North Quarter to the border
of the newly-formed town of Carlisle. Stone walls along its entire length still mark
its route, but today it has returned to meadow and woodland north of #393, where the
publicly-owned Estabrook Woods begins.




